TO:
FROM:
RE:

MONTH OF DECEMBER:

Value of Construction

No. of Permits Issued

BP to Complete (renewals)

No. of Residential Building Permits

No. of Manufactured Homes

No. of other Permits
(garages/workshops/improvements/additions &
misc.)

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial

YEAR TO DATE:

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

Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

MEMORANDUM

Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official
Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

CENTRAL CARIBOO

2023

$218,074

$10,879,821
109
30
12

13

51

2022

$72,624

$11,060,776
89
23

15

40

NORTH CARIBOO

2023

$48,920

$7,506,045
116
38
11

12

55

2022

$474,733

$12,797,109

121

36

17

17

46

SOUTH CARIBOO

2023
$727,375

16

$35,486,388
372
191
46

19

111

2022

$8,000

12

11

$42,996,758

311

113

73

24

98

TOTALS
2023 2022
$994,369 $555,357

29 18

16 14

1 1

1 0

9 3

2 0

$53,872,254  $66,854,643

597 521
259 172
69 105
44 48
217 184

8 12



